

LAW LIBRARIES - Chapter 96, Laws 1939 285-b

September 12, 1939

Mr. Austin L. Grimes
Harrison County Attorney
Little Falls, Minnesota

In re: Chapter 96, Laws 1939

Dear Sir:

Your letters of August 31 and September 9 have been handed to the undersigned for attention, since Mr. Henshaw is out of town on the trial of a case.

It appears that the legislature intended that said Chapter 96, Laws 1939, should apply only to counties whose last assessed valuation, to-wit 1938, including real property, personal property, and moneys and credits, is not less than seven or more than eight million dollars.

Since from the figures set forth in your letter the assessed valuation of Harrison County on the foregoing basis equals \$5,704,000, your county has no right to establish a law library pursuant to Chapter 96, Laws 1939.

Yours very truly,

M. TEDD EVANS
Assistant Attorney General

RTM:hg

Law 1939, c. 96, §1
285-B